STATE OF TEXAS §

72]

COUNTY OF FORT BEND §

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT, is made and entered into by and hetween Fort Bend County
{herainafter “County”), a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas,

and Geoscience Engineering & Testing, Inc., (hereinafter “GETI”), a company authorized
to conduct business in the State of Texas.

WHEREAS, the parties executed and accepted that certain Agreement for
Professional Engineering Services on June 27, 2023, for Materials Testing and-Inspection
Services for the proposed roundabout located at Voss Road at Old Richmond Road in

Sugar Land, Texas under Mobility Bond Project Nos. 17404 and 17413 pursuant to SOQ
14-025, {hereinafter “Agreement”}); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to allow GETI to provide

additional Services under the Agreement and to increase the maximum compensation
amount.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

1, County shall pay GET! an additional amount not to exceed Fifty-Five Thousand
Four Hundred Ninety and 00/100 Dollars ($55,490.00) to perform the
additional Services, as described in GETI's Proposal No, 23025 dated March 6,
2023, attached hereto as Exhibit “A-1” and incorporated herein for all
purpcses.

2. The Maximum Compensation payable tb_.Consultant for all Services rendered
is hereby increased to an amount not to exteed Ninety Thousand Five Hundred
Eighty and 50/100 Dollars ($90,580.50), authorized as follows:

$35,090.50 under the Agreement; and
$55,490,00 under this Amendment.

3. In no case shall the amount paid by County for all Services under the
Agreement and this Amendment exceed the Maximum Compensation without
a written agreement executed by the parties.
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4,

BY ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT, GETI ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE COUNTY IS
OPPOSED TO HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND THAT NO COUNTY FUNDS WILL BE
USED IN SUPPORT OF SERVICES OR ACTIVITIES THAT VIOLATE HUMAN
TRAFFICKING LAWS.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain
unchanged.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed or have caused their
respective names to be signed to multiple counterparts to be effective on the date signed
by the final party.

FORT BEND COUNTY GEOSCIENCE.ENGINEERING & TESTING, INC.

KP George, County Judge Authorized Agent - Signature

Telfryn L. John, PE

Date Authorized Agent — Printed Name
ATTEE President / Principal Engineer
Title
December 17, 2024
Laura Richard, County Clerk Date

APPROVE % %

1, Sta?‘é\winski, P.E., County Engineer
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

N A N—__

Darius R. Porter,
Assistant County Attorney
General Counsel Division
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that funds are avallable in the amount of §

to accomplish and pay the obligation of Fort Bend County under this contract.

Robert Ed Sturdivant, County Auditor

Attachment:

Exhibit A-1 - GETI Proposal No. 23025 - March 6, 2023

INAGREEMENTS\2025 Agreements\Engineering\Geosclence Engineering and Testing, Inc. (23-100742-A1\Amendment to
Agreament for Professional Engineering Services «- GETLdocx. {DRP 12.16,24}
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EXHIBIT A-1






GEOSCIENCE s e
ENGINEERING & TESTING, INC. B opnri
w

HOUSTON THE WOODLANDS

Fort Bend County Engineering Department
C/O LIA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S, Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042

Robert McBride, P.E.

713-953-5065

rmcbride@lja.com

Reference: Proposed Construction Materials Testing Scope and Fee Estimate
Voss Road at Old Richmond Road Proposed Roundabout
Sugar Land, TX 77498
GETI Proposal No. 23024

Attention: Bob Baker

Geoscience Engineering & Testing, Inc., (GETI) is requesting an increase to our original contract in the
amount of $55,490.00. This is due to contractors' schedules and areas requiring additional testing and re-
work. We apologize for the oversight as we pride ourselves in our ability to accurately estimate the cost
of our services for a project. If anything additional is needed please feel free to reach out.

Respectfully Submitted,
Geoscience Engineering & Testing, Inc.

S Samaame, PL.Se.

Salar Samsami, M.Sc.
Sr. Project Manager






